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Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 130.062 ha of forest land for construction of 132 KV
transmission line from Khupi to Seppa under comprehensive scheme for strengthening of
transmission and distribution system in West and East Kameng District of Arunachal
Pradesh.

Ref: (i) Letter No.3 AN A 011/2021-GHY/822-823 dated 27.07.2021 of Integrated Regional
Office, Guwabhati.
(i1) Letter No.FOR/30/Cons/2019/1597-1602. dated 05.07.2021 of Govt of Arunachal
Pradesh.
(iii) Letter No.FOR/30/Cons/2019/204-09, dated 09.02.2021 of Govt of Arunachal
Pradesh.

Sir,

In continuation to this office letter under reference (i) above, I am to inform that the
submitted KML/shape file of the proposed compensatory afforestation area as submitted by the
State Govt. letter under reference (iii) above is found to be incorrect i.e.. 366.03 ha instead of
260.17 ha as mentioned in the hard copy. As per the DSS report of FSI Dehradun (report
enclosed), 2.09 ha is under very dense forest, 146.40 ha is under moderately dense forest and
217.54 ha is under open forest. Further, the soft copy of the KML/shape file of the proposed areca

is not found in the enclosed CD.



In view of the above, State Govt. is requested to kindly verify the area proposed for CA
and submit the following information to this office at the earliest for further processing of the

proposal:-

(1) The corrected shape/KML file of the proposed CA area after conducting the site visit by
an officer not bellow the rank of Conservator of Forest mentioning vegetation data and
forest cover density, or else, an alternate CA site may be submitted along with SOI maps,

site suitability certificate, GPS-coordinates, shape file etc.

(2) The soft copy of the KML/Shape file of the proposed area.

(W. Lon a}.l)
FTRIARIeH (B )

Inspector General of Forests(C)

Copy to:
1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA), O/o PCCF, Department

of Env. & Forests, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Environment & Forests Department,

o
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Inspector General of Forests(C)

[tanagar.



